Town of Windham
Planning Department

8 School Road

Windham, Maine 04062
Tel: (207) 894-5960 ext. 2
Fax: (207) 892-1916
www.windhammaine.us

STAFF REVIEW AND COMPLETENESS MEMO

DATE: June 13, 2024

TO: Loni Gravier and Nickolas Coppola, Windham Village Apartments, LLC
FROM: Steve Puleo, Planning Director
Cc: Drew Gagon, Gorrill Palmer, Consulting Engineers

Development Team Review Committee
Jasmine Lopez, Planning Intern

RE: #23-18 — Major Subdivision and Site Plan — Windham Village Apartments — 770 Roosevelt
Trail = Final Plan Review — Windham Village Apartments, LLC

Scheduled for Planning Board meeting: July 1, 2024

Thank you for submitting your application on June 3, 2024. The application status is complete relative
to the Planning Board submission requirements. The staff has reviewed the application and found
several outstanding items that need your attention before the Planning Board final plan review.
Currently, the review is scheduled for a July 1, 2024 meeting. The Planning Board meeting is an "in-
person meeting" held at the Town Council Chambers in the Town Hall located at 8 School Street. The
meeting begins at 6:30 p.m., and your attendance is required.

Project Information:

The application is for the development of a portion of Shaw’s property with 14 buildings, 172 two-
bedroom multifamily units, supporting utilities, parking areas, private drives, drainage and
stormwater infrastructure, and an outdoor amenity. The property in question is identified on Tax
Map: 70; Lots: 1A; Zone: Commercial | (C-1) district in the Presumpscot River watershed.

Planning Department:

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL (REQUIRED)

1. Approval is dependent upon and limited to, the proposals and plans contained in the application
dated June 3, 2024 and July 1, 2024 of and on supporting documents and oral representations
submitted and affirmed by the applicant, and conditions, If any, imposed by the Planning Board and
any variation from such plans, proposals and supporting documents, and representations are subject
to review and approval by the Planning Board or the Town Planner in with §120-814 and §120-815 of
the Site Plan and §120-913 of the Subdivision Ordinances.

2. Approval is subject to the requirements of Chapter 201 Article Il Post-Construction Stormwater
Ordinance. Any person owning, operating, leasing, or having control over stormwater management
facilities required by the post-construction stormwater management plan must annually engage the
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services of a qualified third-party inspector who must certify compliance with the post-construction
stormwater management plan on or by June 1st of each year.

3. At the time of applying for building permits for the 172 residential units, the applicant shall pay the
North Windham Route 302 Road Improvement impact fee of (Whites Bridge Road and Anglers Road
intersection with Route 302), the Recreation Impact Fee, the Open Space Impact Fee, the Public
Safety Impact Fee, and the Municipal Office Impact Fee. All fees will be determined and collected for
any building, or any other permits necessary for the development, §120-1201C.

Town Engineer:
Stormwater/Drainage

e The Applicant’s stormwater evaluation is part of the Site Location and Development
Application submitted to Maine DEP, which is currently under their review. The comments
provided here supplement any comments from Maine DEP.

e The proposed stormwater management design includes roof drip edge filters on each of the
proposed buildings to treat roof runoff and a large chamber-based subsurface infiltration
system at the southeast corner of the site. Based on my general review of the Stormwater
Report, it appears that proposed stormwater management system meets the Town’s
ordinance and Maine DEP requirements for providing water quality treatment and flood
control.

e The application notes that a request for an ability to serve for water supply and wastewater
disposal has been submitted to Portland Water District and their response will be included in
the final application. The plan shows the proposed routing of the water and sewer lines
through the property with the sanitary sewer lines going to a proposed PWD pump station at
the corner of Route 35 and Manchester Drive. The proposed routing through an easement
conveyed to the PWD appears consistent with plans previously reviewed by PWD and shared
with Public Works staff.

Traffic
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e Portions of the retaining wall proposed in back of Building 13 at the far southwest corner of

the property appear to be above 4 ft tall and therefore will require design by a registered
professional engineer.

e The project qualifies for the annual Stormwater Management Facilities Certification — please
include a condition of approval# 2., requiring compliance with this certification.

Thank you for your attention to these matters. Provide one copy of your response to staff comments
with all revised application materials and one (1) plan set. Email an electronic copy of your response
letter, supporting documentation, and plan set. If | receive more comments, | will send them to you
ASAP. We will need your response by June 24, 2024. Please feel free to call me with any questions or
concerns at (207) 777-1927 or email me at mailto:sjpuleo@windhammaine.us.
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